Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Tucker, Shelly <stucker@blm.gov>

Friday, October 23, 2015 2:46 PM

Cliff Brunson

Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; C J Summers; Ken Swinney;
Jennifer Gilkey; Kathy Purvis

Re: OXY Amax 24 Federal #9 - Remediation Plan

I was checking the status of this site.

The BLM approval/acceptance does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations have failed to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the
environment or if the location fails to reclaim properly. In such an event that the location does not revegetate, or future
issues with contaminants are encountered, the operator will be asked to address the issues until the contaminant issues
are fully mitigated and the location is successfully reclaimed. In addition, BLM approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state or local laws/regulations.

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Shotty G Twckor

Environmental Protection Specialist

Bureau of Land Management

620 E. Greene St
Carlsbad, NM 88220

575.234.5905 - Direct
575.361.0084 - Cellular

stucker@blm.gov

=l

On Mon, Sep 14, 2015 at 1:17 PM, Tucker, Shelly <stucker@blm.gov> wrote:

Afternoon! Hope you all had a great weekend. I was checking on the status of this clean-up...

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Shotty T Tucken



Environmental Protection Specialist
Bureau of Land Management

620 E. Greene St
Carlsbad, NM 88220

575.234.5905 - Direct
575.361.0084 - Cellular

stucker@blm.gov

=l

On Mon, Aug 10, 2015 at 6:56 PM, Cliff Brunson <cbrunson@bbcinternational.com> wrote:

Shelly and Mike,

On Wednesday, July 29, 2015, | was able to visit with both you about this site. I discussed the plan with Mike
first, then met with Shelly later and both of you agreed to the same plan. Therefore, this e-mail is to confirm
our discussion on Wednesday, July 29, 2015 concerning the remediation plan for the Oxy Amax 24 Federal
#9. | have attached the information packet that we used in our discussion with a cover page describing the
remediation plan that we agreed upon.

If you both would please reply back via e-mail with your concurrence on this plan, it would be greatly
appreciated.

Thanks, CIiff

Cliff P. Brunson, CEI, CRS

President

BBC International, Inc.

World-Wide Environmental Specialists
Mailing Address:

P. O. Box 805

Hobbs, NM 88241-0805 USA



Shipping Address:

1324 W. Marland St.

Hobbs, NM 88240 USA

Phone: (575) 397-6388

Fax: (575) 397-0397

E-Mail: cbrunson@bbcinternational.com

Confidentiality Notice: This electronic transmission (and any attached documents) is intended only for the person(s) to whom it is addressed and may contain
information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the
sender by e-mail or by telephone call to (575) 397-6388 for handling instructions. Any disclosure or distribution of the contents of this transmission by anyone other
than the named recipient(s) is strictly prohibited.




